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Concordia 
Theological Monthly 

VoLXVII MAY, 1946 No. 5 

The Missouri Synod and English Work 
By H. B. HEMMETER 

(Written at the Request of Synod's Centennial Committee) 

The Missouri Synod, which is about to celebrate its cen­
tennial in 1947, has been known in the past largely as a 
German-speaking body. Its interest and its activity in Lu­
theran church work in the EngJisb language are not so gen­
erally known or understpod. The fact is that both the Saxon 
and the Franconian founders. from the very l>Pginning were 
1Dterested in, and anxious to do, service in the language of 
their new homeland. Already before the organization of 
Synod in 1847 the Saxons in 1838 establlahed their Concordia 
Academy in Altenburg, Missouri, enrolling at the very start 
one who was preparing to preach the Gospel in the English 
language and another to preach to the Iruliaus. The Fran­
CODiaD fathers almost shnultaneously with their German work 
began their mission among the Indians. Moreover, one of the 
very founders of Synod, Pastor Brobm, is known to have 
preached in English to the English-speaking people in Perry 
County, Missouri, in Synod's earliest days. 

The question then arises as to bow it came about that the 
llliuour1 Synod during the first fifty years of its existence 
engaged so predominantly in German work. The answer, of 
coune, lies clearly on the surface for all those who are con­
versant with the conditions which confronted the Synod at 
that time. During those years the energies of the body were 
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pre-empted by the great need for German preaching amaa, 
the German settlers in the East and West, especially amGDI 
those who were coming to this country during that time 
and who · settled in the Middle West, the Northwest, and m 
Canada in continuously growing numbers. It wu a matter of 
doing the work which lay closest at their door and for wblch 
the Synod was best fitted. 

Their preoccupation and self-exhausting work BJDOD1 the 
Germans during these first fifty years of Synod's ex1steDce 
did not, however, change Synod's attitude toward Eng)ltb 
missionary work. There may have been individuals who by 
reason of local experience or interests, or for other reasou, 
lacked adequate vision in this matter, just as is generally the 
case in larger bodies of men on matters of policy. But whatever 
may have been the reaction of one or the other here and 
there, Synod as such and its leaders fumish no justification 
for a claim of lack of interest in the English cause. This fact 
is evident in Synod's official attitude during the first fifty 
years of its history toward the then largely English Tennenee 
Synod. That synod by that time had gone through its transi­
tion from German to English and had preserved its couserva­
tive confessional character. In spite of Missouri's absorbing 
work, often quite exhausting, meeting the demands of German 
people demanding spiritual attention, Dr. C. F. W. Walther, 
Missouri's great leader, and others with him found time to 
show their good will and to lend' their influence to tbme 
stauncli contenders for the faith in the great Southeast. Note 
the following records gleaned from the minutes of the Ten-, 
nessee Synod as contained in Henkel's HiBtart/ of that body. 
In its 28th session in 1848 that Synod resolved: 

"That we rejoice to learn that some of our German Lu­
theran brethren in the West have formed themselves into a 
synod, called 'The German Evangelical Lutheran Synod of 
'.Missouri, Ohio, and Other States,' and that they are publish­
ing a German paper, styled Der Lutheniner, which is devoted 
to the promulgation and defense of the primitive doctrines and 
usages of the Lutheran Church; to which paper we would 
call the attention of our German brethren." (Henkel's HiatarJ/, 
etc., pp.119-120.) 

In 1853, cmly a few years after the organization of The 
Missouri Synod, offlcla) relations between Teuressee and Mis-
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IOmi had been establlahed. Accordlng to Henkel's Htator,,, 
PIP 137, the records of Tennesaee read: 

"No.10 is a letter from Rev. A. Biewend, a member of the 
M1aaourl Synod, in which he informs us that he was appointed 
• delegate to this body, but that, owing to intervening cir­
cumstances, he was prevented from attadtng He also ex­
presses the hope and desire that a more intimate acquaintance 
may be formed between these two bodies." 

''Your committee would recommend the following for 
adaption: -

".Raolved» 1. That we duly appreciate the kind regard 
of the Missouri Synod and that we also desire a more in­
timate acquaintance with them and that we appoint Bev. J. R. 
Moser a delegate to the next session of that Synod." 

Letters from the Revs. Theo. Brahm and A. Hoyer, both 
of the Missouri Synod, were received and printed in full in 
the minutes. Compare Henkel, pp. 139-140. 

In 1854 the Tennessee Synod minutes record: 
"The Rev. Theodore Brohm of the Missouri Synod being 

present, the following preamble and resolutions were unan­
imously adopted: -

11W11EUAS, The Rev. Theodore Brahm of the city of New 
York, delegate of the Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and Other 
States, has appeared amongst us and we are assured from 
personal interviews with him as well as from other sources 
of information that the synod which he represents adheref 
strictly to the doctrines of the Evangelical Lutheran Church 
as exhibited in her confessional standards and are zealously 
and actively engaged in promoting the interest of the Re­
deemer's kingdom; be it therefore 

"Re,olved, 1. That we are highly gratified to see Brother 
Brahm in our midst. 

".Raolved, 2. That we fully and cheerfully reciprocate 
the kind and fraternal feelings expressed and manifested to-
wards us by the Missouri Synod. . 

".Raolved» 3. That we will endeavor to cultivate a more 
intimate acquaintance and a closer union with the llllssouri 
Synod. 

"Ruolved» 4. That for this purpose Rev. Socrates Henkel 
be appointed a delegate from this body to the Eastern division 
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[Dimlct] of the Mlllouri Synod to be held In Baltimore ml 
that Bev. J. R. Moser be appointed our delegate to the WIiiem 
dlvhdcm [District] of said synod at its next session." (Henkel'• 
Huto,y~ etc., p. 141.) 

The close connection of this fraternal exchange of mem­
bers of the two synods culminated in the formlq of the 
English Conference of Missouri, in 1872, at which the Bevl. 
Polycarp C. Henkel and Jonathan R. Moser, both Teauaea 
pastors, were present, joining in with Dr. C. F. W. Wal~ 
and the Bev. Ch. S. Kleppisch of Missouri. This Ccmferem:e 
in 1889 became the English Synod of Missouri. 

Connected with and in harmony with this official re1atiaD 
between Missouri and Tennessee, many printed items 1n l&­
souri publications might be recorded. Outstanding BJDODI 
them we find an essay of the Rev. F. W. Foehllnger, printed 
by resolution of Synod in Lehre uml Wehre (Vol. XI, No. 8, 
pp. 238 ff.) in the August number of 1865, bt, raoluticm of 
Sr,nod. We may therefore consider this essay as a state­
ment of synodical position. This essay advocates vigorous 
provision of English preaching within our own circles for the 
purpose of conserving the spiritual interests of the Ansllcizln8 
youth of our Church. The essay treats the matter very ex­
tensively, meeting all arguments to the contrary, and IO 

breathes the spirit of the missionary founders of our Synod, 
following also the principles, laid down by Synod in 1857, to 
be observed when English congregations are to be orpnizecl 
out of German congregations. Here are parts of the eaay 
reproduced: 

THE ESTABLISHING OF EV. LUTHERAN 
CONGREGATIONS AMONG OUR ENGLISH-SPEAKING 

DESCENDANTS 

I 
"Since, if we reason on the basis of former experience, 

it is very possible that our German descendants will pull 

over to the English language, therefore it is undoubtedly the 
sacred duty of the Lutheran Church to give care to this end 
that the pure doctrine of the Ev. Lutheran Church be pre­
served in the English language for our descendants." 

In this essay reference is made to the experience of the 
past century, during which thousands of Germans came to this 
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CIOUDtry, whme de,cmdent.s becamfl Enalilh end so were lost 
to the pure Word end the Sacraments of the Lutheran Church. 
So It wu with the Swedes in New Jersey. Even those im­
mlpenta who came to this country OD account of their faith, 
Db the Selzburgen, who under their leaden, learned end 
faithful preachen, settled in Georgia, were in their descend­
ata estranged from the Lutheran Church because they 
found no church which had the pure doctrine in the EngH•h 
laquap. So it will be also with our descendants; and it 
will be found a vain effort to keep them with the German 
laquep. 

The argument that the Gospel cannot be preached u 
powerfully end as fruitfully in the· English as in the German 
lanauaae, it ls stated, cannot be meant seriously, since the 
Gcapel In the bP.ginning was not preached in the German 
WllUBP, Since, moreover, the Apostles OD the first Pente­
coat proclaimed the wonderful works of God in divers tongues, 
whlch they had not before learned in the ordinary human 
ways, thereby the Lord has indicated that He would gather 
to Himself His Church by means of the Holy Ghost, who Him.­
self bu created also the languages and given utterance, out 
of all tongues and nations by means of the Gospel, as also 
the commission of the Lord to His disciples in Matt. 28: 19 
states. Moreover, if this claim were true, then one might 
also draw the conclusion that since the Holy Ghost on the first 
Pentecost did not preach in the German language, CODSe­

quently also the Gospel could not be preached as well in the 
German language as, for instance, in the Greek language. 
However, this conclusion does not hold. 

Then the essayist cites quotations from Luther, which 
are ever worthy of repeating. From Walch, X, 270: "I do 
not at all hold with those who devote themselves completely 
to one language and look down upon all others. For I would 
like to raise such youth and people who also in foreign lands 
might be useful to Christ and converse with the people; 80 

that it may not be with us as it was with the Waldensian• in 
Bohemia, who have bound their faith 80 much into their own 
language. The Holy Spirit did not do thus in the bPgiuuiug, 
Be did not wait until all the world should come to Jerusalem 
and bad learnt to know Hebrew, but He gave all tongues to 
the o&ic:e of preaching, so that the Apostles were able to speak 
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wherever they went. This example I will rather follow, that 
one exercise the :youth in many tongues: who knows how God 
in time may use them. For this purpose also the schools are 
established." 

Again: in Luther's commentary on Genesis, W., I 1042: 
"When we therefore look through the history of all natlona 

and times, then we find that from this dissiJoUarity and variety 
of languages many kinds of revolutions, wars, and changes in 
the customs and in religion have risen, and in addition ~ereto 
manifold ideas and notions. Therefore God by means of a 
new miracle desired to turn aside and to do away with such 
great plague and calamity." 

Then the essay continues: 

II 
"For the accomplishing of this aim, the preservation of 

the pure doctrine for the future, it is first of all necessary 
that the English language be fostered at our theological insti­
tutions, with especial diligence under one professor, and that 
the graduating students become capable to preach in the 
English language with the necessary facility, and to establiah 
and to defend the pure doctrine of the Lutheran Church over 
against the numberless heterodox churches and so-called Lu­
therans of all kinds by means of word and script. 

m 
"In preparation of this purpose it is certainly proper for 

the present that those younger preachers who are already 
conversant with the English language master the language as 
much as possible, in order to preach according to need to the 
now oncoming English youth, to give catechetical instruction 
and so in this way to build them up, so to say, alongside of 
the mother church, into a pure English Lutheran congregation. 

IV 
"Of indisputable necessity for the future, then, there is 

the translation of pure Lutheran literature, the dogmatic and 
catechetical as well as the recreational, besides Lutheran 
Church hymns. 

V 
"Desirable also is the founding of an Ev. Lutheran Church 

paper in the English language." 
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'1'be foresoml shows that our fathers were awake to the 
meda of Ena)h,b v-ach1n1 Dr. C. F. W. Walther, at the time 
the edltar of Lehn ufld Weh"•• especlal]y wu awake by word 
IDd deed to further this cause. 

Neither were efforts to take care of the need for EngH•b 
prepcbtn1 within the bounds of the Synod itself lacking dur­
ing these fifty years. An instance in point only a few years 
after the organization of Synod, and one that shows additional 
dt&:ultles to those already named in the foregoing, which 
attended the forming and maintenance of EngUsb work, ii 
OD record In the following b.tstory of the First Missouri Synod 
Enlltab ~ti011 in Baltimore. "Mrs. S.1 who unclentood 
no German, desired to join her husband'• church, Old Saint 
Paul'-. at Baltimore. Pastor Wyneken proceeded to instruct 
her In English, providing her with a New Testament, the 
Book of Concord, New Market EdltiOD, and a translation of 
Meurer'• Life of Luther, which had just been published in 
New York. But Wyneken left Baltimore before he could 
confirm the lady, and so Pastor Gottlieb Schaller, vicar dur­
ing the vacancy, finished the instruction and confirmed her. 
Pastor Keyl, buay ,oith the increaai'11{1 Gennan 10orlc, was not 
lncllned to further the English. But on April 281 1854, three 
members of St. Paul's, Dr. A. F. Haynel, Francis Buehler, and 
Daniel Dobler, addressed a communication to the conpega­
tlcm, uking whether the time to establish an English Lutheran 
church had not come and soliciting the co-operation of the 
German congregation in such an organization. AIJ reasons for 
their action they urged the loss of many young people to the 
sects soon after their confirmation. The church council, after 
three months, in a document dated July 27, 1854, replied 
negatively. Two other communications to the congregation 
followed, the latter dated August 1, 1855, signed by the peti­
tioners named above in behalf of the "Society for the Fur­
therance of English Lutheran Services, U. A. C.," this society 
having been organized May 16, 1855, at the residence of 
Dr. Haynel. Besides the persons named, men of such known 
Lutheran character as Thiemeyer, Einwaechter, Schumacher, 
and others had become members of this society. The memo­
rial, they addressed to Old St. Paul's were voluminous. They 
addressed also Praeses Wyneken and the Eastern District of 
the Missouri Synod. They were determined men, and when 
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they had failed to gain the support of Old St. Paul'a, in 
their last communication to the congregation they bad aid: 
113rethren, if you cannot be of one mind with us, pray grant 
us the liberty of conscience, and give us your blessing upan 
our undertaking. We only desire that the precious Gospel of 
Jesus Christ be preached to our children and their descendants 
as purely and sincerely as we have received it from our ploul 
church fathers." They also stated: ulf you refuse our jUlt 
prayer, you will have to answer for it to God; we will not 
recede, for we cannot act against God's Word and our con­
science; we will go forward, and our banner is: 1Jehovah 
Nissi,1 Exodus 17: 15." 

This last communication was dated August 1, mid in 
November, 1856, three members of Old St. Paul's, Dr. A. F. 
Haynel, Francis Buehler, and Daniel Dobler, together with 
John Dobler, who was not a member of Keyl's, 01'g8nincl 
uold St. Peter's," and J. Clement Miller, former member of 
the Pennsylvania Ministerium, but who had taken a special 
course under Walther at St. Louis, became the pastor. A con­
troversy which arose because of the withdrawal of the or­
ganizers from Old St. Paul's was carried on until lt ,aa, 
fitlGJly ad;uated November, 1857, by Dr. Walther and Pastor 
Schwan, who were appointed by Synod and who came to 
Baltimore for that purpose. 

A parish school was established by this English congre-
. gation, January, 1858, and Teacher C. W. Miller, then at 

Philadelphia, took charge of the same. He came to Baltimore 
in April; but the life of the school was short, for the scat­
tered membership of the congregation, which was small, the 
want of a church edifice and other suitable buildings, as well 
as the lack of support from the German church, whicli at 
that time counted over 300 voting members, spelled its dis­
aster. Teacher Miller, after three months' hard work, with­
drew and accepted a call to St. Charles, Mo. 

This misfortune was followed by another. Pastor Miller 
contracted throat trouble, was compelled to resign, and died 
at Lebanon, Pa., January 5, 1859, of consumption. The faculty 
at St. Louis now supplied a vicar for the congregation, Stu­
dent Jacob Buehler, a Baltimore boy, later pioneer MJssouri 
pastor on the Pacific Coast, at San Francisco, and, later stUl, 
President for many years of the California District. The 
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vacuu:y cantlnulng for some time, Pastor S. Kleppisch fol­
lowed Student Buehler, until Rev. Henry Wetzel of Mount 
Solan, VL, wu secured for the pastorate for a short while. 
After vainly calling a number of men, the ccmsresation finally 
aec:ured Pastor F. A. Schmidt, then of Olean, N. Y., in 1880, 
under whOle leadonhip the congregation began to grow. The 
Clvll War, however, came with fury,' and on April 21, 1861, 
the ccmpeptlon was dispouessed of its meeting place, the 
aoJdlen requimtlonlng it for barracks. For a while the con­
peptlon wonbiped in two different schoolhouses of Old 
St. Paul's. But the members suffered much from the war, 
war prices prevailed, and it soon became dlfficult to main­
tain the pastorate. Pastor Schmidt, receiving a call at this 
time, 1861, to the College at Decorah, accepted it. In 1865 
the congreption disbanded. 

On the basis of records like the foregoing it is our opinion 
that Mlasouri followed a course which was most natural and 
which wu dictated by the conditions surrounding it. The 
founders of Synod were German, had come to this country on 
account of their Old Lutheran faith. They preached it first 
to the Germana. And the demands coming to them from their 
own countrymen taxed their ability, the crying need for 
German missionary work among Lutheran settlers, thousands 
of them very recent immigrants, well nigh exhausted their 
aupplies. The need for English missionary work was not 
ipmed by them. They, especially through their leaders, 
kept their interest in that work alive, though there always 
were difficulties in the way, and discouraging experiences, 
IUCh u in the case of the Baltimore congregation, were not 
wanting. 

Dr. W. DalJrnann in his "The English Work of the Mis­
souri Synod" published in Ebenezer, page 44, is in substantial 
agreement with this resume when he says: 

"The German Synod from the earliest days saw the need 
of English work, and Professor Biewend taught the language 
at the St. Louis Seminary. 

"As early as 1852 Synod at Fort Wayne voted the pro­
ceeds of lots at Dayton, Ohio, donated by :Mr. Buehler, to the 
institution at Fort Wayne in order to raise the educational 
standard also in respect to the EngJisb language. 

"Prominent English citizens having voiced a desire for 
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an English college at Fort Wayne, Pastor l:Tusm•nn and Mr. 
Piepenbrink were appointed a commJtt.ee to look Into the 
matter. Next year Synod at Cleveland authorized the ccm­
mittee to proceed, since there was no need of proofs that 
such an Jmtitution was needed for our Synod and the L11-
theran Church at large. Experience proves that our cblldreD 
will become EngHsh in spite of all efforts to keep them Ger­
man and that EngHsb people can remain true Lutherans. The 
next year Synod at St. Lows thought the matter so important 
that, if necessary, even a small capital might be borrowed 
for the purpose; a general collection was also to be taken. 

"The collections did not amount to much. The conareP­
tions of the Fort Wayne Conference pledged $7,000 for a 
new building to house both the seminary and the academy. 
The dedication of the same on October 26 was the worthy 
and inspiring close of the synodical sessions of 1857. Mr. A. 
Sutermeister, formerly a teacher at an English mathematical 
institution at Boston, was the first professor at th~ Enpiah 
Academy at Fort Wayne, which was opened on November 16. 
Dissension between St. Paul's, Baltimore, and some former 
members at Baltimore, raised the question: 'What measure 
is Synod to take when the need for an English church becomes 
apparent?' Professor Biewend read a paper on the subject, 
and in the same year Synod declared: 

" 'We account it our sacred duty to found English churches 
as soon as it has become manifest that for the organimtion 
of a congregation there is a . sufficient number of such as 
understand English better than German. . . . Synod acknowl­
edged it in this case the duty of the mother church not only 
to consent to the organizing of an English church, but also 
to aid therein with counsel and deed. Especially also will­
ingly dismiss such older and experienced members as indeed 
do not need it for their own person, but for their famll,y's 
sake, partly that the members of families might not be 
divided between different churches, partly that by such older 
members the young congregation might be strengthened.'" 
(Minutes, 1857, pp. 51-52. See also Synodicaf Conference 
Minutes, 1872, p. 18, and 1874, p. 33.) 

Again, when in 1872 the Synodical Conference was or­
ganized, Dr. C. F. W. Walther preaching the opening sermon 
in St. John's Church, Milwaukee, W"lSCODSin, Professor Loy 
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of the Ohio Synod presented the following theses under the 
heedma- "What Is Our Duty Toward the Eng]isb1)e&ldnl 
Population of Our Country?": . 

"ftuu S. Wherever it is possible by this means either 
to retain u members of the church such people as would 
otherwiae be In danger of joining some other denomination, 
or to obtain others who would but for this cause be lost to 
our Church altogether, our ministers ought to preach the 
Gospel In the English language, until these English-speaking 
people are able to support a minister of their own; and we 
ought to make it a point in the education of the students of 
our Pmiaaries that these, when they are ministers, be able 
also to preach In the English language. 

"ftuu 6. As so very much reading is done in our time 
and in our country, we should certainly be guilty of in­
fidelity to the Church would we not do everything in our 
power to f11miliarize the E,agliah-apec&1cing people, through 
periodicals and books, with the treuurea of our Church, and 
therefore the achievement of this aim must always be con­
sidered u our main duty." 

During the time of the union of Missouri with Ohio the 
English ,vork was carried on with the aid of ministers coming 
chle6y from Ohio, and congregations were established in Mis­
souri congregation areas, which, however, later followed their 
Ohio pastors into the Ohio Synod. The latter experience 
accounts for some of the lagging interest on the part of some 
in subsequent efforts to establish English Missions. Never­
theleu the dawn of the second half of the first century of Mis­
souri's history was marked by a determined effort in a number 
of Missouri's centers, chiefly in the larger cities such as Balti­
more, Wahington, New York City, Pittsburgh, Chicago, 
St. Louis, Milwaukee, St. Paul, Akron, Cleveland, and others. 

We think it must be admitted on the basis of the record 
that Missouri synodically had the vision regarding the im­
portance of English work and that it was largely preoccupa­
tion which stood in the way of a larger engagement in the 
English work itself. No one will venture to claim that this 
vision was of equal intensity in all or even that there was 
no lack of proper vision on the part of some who were either 
purblind or influenced by local conditions or experiences. 
It was largely due to the latter fact that Dr. Walther, who 
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himself had 80 clearly manifested his convictions and his In­
terest, both in theory and in practice, in English work, 
could say: ''God has brought us into this country and with­
out our merit has given us the pure doctrine also for the 
purpose that we should spread it in the language of our 
country. But, alas, we did not do what we should have 
done, and I fear that God will punish us for our neg]igence 
and take away from us Germans the great bJessinp which 
he bestowed upon us, because we did not do in the EngHsb 
language what we should have done." Ebene.1:1,-, p. M. 

The second half of the Synod's first century wu marked 
and influenced in 1889 by the organizing of the English Synod 
of Missouri under the fostering care of the German body. 
German Missouri at that time was yet very predominantly 
German, and it was thought best to have the English work 
kept organically separate from the German, the German· 
body creating a committee to act in an advisory and support­
ing capacity in connection with the English body. The trend 
toward the use of the English in our German body then set 
in apace, so that by the year 1911 sentiment in Synod bad de­
veloped to such an extent that the English Synod was wel­
comed into the German body as a District, and Synod then 
struck the term German from its official title, 80 that hence­
forth it has been officially known as the Synod of Missouri, 
Ohio, and Other States. Since that time the trend toward 
English has continued until now English is preached in prac­
tically nll our churches and is also the official language of 
Synod in its business meetings. 

In summing up, then, we distinguish three periods of 
Missouri's attitude and activity in English. The first followed 
immediately upon its organization in 1847 and consisted in its 
activity through its leaders and its Districts, associating itself 
with the old Tennessee Synod, exchanging delegates and 
&aternal greetings. During this period Synod already offi­
cially, through its official organs, advocated the establishing 
of EngJish congregations to provide spiritual care for the 
Anglicizing youth of its congregations. This period found its 
issue in the organization of the English Conference of Missouri 
in 1872. The second period is marked by Synod's affiliation 
in 1872 with the Synod of Ohio, at that time largely English. 
During this period English congregations were formed in Mis-
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IGlld .._. and supplied by putma from the Ohio Synod 
Semfnery. This period terminated with the defection of Ohio, 
taklna mmt of tM English ccmgregatlons together with their 
paten Into the Ohio Synod, with attending clilc:ouragemen 
• to En1Hlb work in the areas thus affected. The third 
period bepn with the organizing of the English Synod of 
IOaour1 in 1889. During this thlrd, more recent, period, the 
ccmpeptlons of the English DJstrict have been organized, and 
malt of the German congregations have taken up EngJisb 
P"Mthln1 either alonpi~ of' the German or exclusively. For 
all practk:a1 purposes the Synod of Mlssour1 ls now an Engllsb-
1pe1kiq body. 

Pittsburgh, Pa. _______ _ 

The Revised Standard Version 
of the New Testament* 

By W. ARNDT 

Thia publication comes to us with the legend on the pub­
lisher's jacket: "The most important publication in 1946." 
At fint one may be taken aback by such a strong and ap­
parently daring claim, 1946 having only begun; but a little 
reflec:tlon will lead one to say that here we are not dealing 
with an exaggeration, such as pu'hJlabing houses are fond of 
voicing, but with a truly objective evaluation. A new and at 
that somewhat o&icial translation of the New Testament­
what more important work can there appear in this year of 
pace? 

In a pamphlet entitled A• IntT'Oclucticm to the Reviaecl 
Standcud Vffaion. of the Neta Teatament, written. by members 
of the revision committee, authoritative information is sub­
mitted on the origin and the nature of this new version. It 
will be recalled that the Authorized Version was revised by 
a committee consisting of British and American scholars, and 
that this revision appeared in 1881. The American scholars 

• "1'be New Covenant Commonb' Called the New Testament of Our 
Lord and Savior Jesus Christ. Reviled Standard Venlon. Tralllllatecl 
from the Greek, Being the Version Set l'orth A. D. 1111, Revlaecl 
A.D. 1181 and A. D. 1801. Compared with the moat ancient autborltla 
and nviNd A. D. 11M1. "1"homu Nellon & Sona. New York. 551 paa­
SXT~ Price, $2.00. 
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